





Thursday - P. M. -

4:00-Victor Record Album 4:30-Richard Crooks 4:45—Transcribed Variety 5:00-Shall We Dance? 5:30-Xavier Cugat 5:45—The Trail of Truth 6:00-CBC News 6:05—Piano Artistry 6:15—Gospel Interlude 6:30—Bing Crosby 7:00-Henry King's Orchestra 7:30—Major Bowes 8:00-Fred Waring 8:15—Front Line Family 8:30-Maxwell House Show 9:00-Stag Party 9:30—Songs of Empire 10:00-CBC News Rebroadcast 10:05-Stirling Young's Orchestra 10:30—Concert Time 11:30-Silent 10:30-Silent Friday - A. M. -7:30—Strictly Informai 7:45-CBC News 7:50—Strictly Informal 8:00-Musical Minutes 8:30-Morning Meditations 8:45-Composer's Corner 9:00-Kenny Baker 9:15-Studies in Black and White 9:30-CBC News Rebroadcast 9:35—Glen Miller's Orchestra 10:00-Morning Visit 10:15—Musical Americana 10:30—March Time 10:45-They Tell Me joined the great host of 11:00-Scandinavian Melodies 'Crown Brand' users. 11:15-Broadcast of Messages 11:17-Master of the Violin 11:30-Let's Go Modern -P. M. -12:00-Mid-Day Melodies 12:30-Jeannette MacDonald and Nelson Eddy

OIL PICTURE FATS AND DRIPPINGS **IS GRAPHIC**

World Battle for Vital Commodity Depicted in Films-Convention Considered

THE DAILY NEWS

A large attendance of Gyro Club Satisfactory arrangements have members with guests in the pernow been made by the Junior Secsons of Staff Sergeant A. Robil- tion of the Prince Rupert Chamlard, Gus Gottfred, Harold Park, ber of Commerce with the co-Capt. George Decker, Len Griffiths operation of the military authoriand Neil McElroy were in attend- ties for the salvage of rendered ance at yesterday's luncheon of fats and drippings from the housethe club when the feature was the wives of Prince Rupert, it is anpresentation of a graphic moving nounced by Robert Parker, presipicture film entitled "The World dent of the Chamber. The arrange-Battle for Oil" by C. A. Brind, ments to this end have been made local manager of the Imperial Oil after considerable time and effort Co. The pictures dealt principally was expended in devising a satiswith the transport of oil under factory means of collecting and war conditions as well as the deshipping these materials which velopment of new fields. are urgently needed in connection A brief session of the executive

Made by Junior Chamber for

Collection and Shipping

with the war effort. Such proceeds followed the luncheon to consider as are derived will go to a fund a proposal that the district conwhich will be used for the benefit vention be held at Harrison Hot of the armed forces in the way of Springs in April instead of later recreational supplies and enterin the season since that resort is tainment. shortly to be closed down. The Under the plan the retail butclub was not in favor of so early cher shops will accept all rendered a convention and suggested alternative arrangements for a later fats and dripping (not bones or unrendered fats) from the housegathering. wives, these fats and dripping to be brought to the butcher shops in wide-mouthed cans, not glass containers. The fats and dripping THE CORN SYRUP will be donated by the housewives as the butchers will receive no with the payment for them. The local army units, under the Delicions Havour supervision of headquarters of Prince Rupert defences, will call A pure, wholesome sweet at all retail shops every Tuesday that's always a treat morning and collect the fats and If your grocer is temporarily drippings. These will be packed out of stock, this delicious and shipped to the packing plants Syrup is worth waiting for. in Edmonton. The collecting and At present the demand someshipping will be under the pertimes exceeds the much larger sonal supervision of Regimental quantity now being produced, Quartermaster Sergeant Moore of because many thousands of Prince Rupert area headquarters. Canadian housewives have



Local Tides

Friday, March 26 High 3:40 20.9 feet 16:30 18.1 feet Low 10:26 4.1 feet 22:34 6.6 feet Saturday, March 27 High 4:31 20.1 feet

NOTICE

HAWKINSON'S LAUNDRY

Wish to announce that owing to present circumstances they are forced to temporarily discontinue their pick up and delivery service. They hope that their patrons will try to co-operate with them in this respect.

1:00-One o'Clock Musicale 1:30-B.C. School Broadcast 2:00-Silent

VARNA'S TIDAL WAVE Bulgaria's seaport of Varna was covered by a tidal wave in 540 A.D.

In France during the Middle Ages the length of a man's shoes indicated his social rank.

MY GROCER ASKED

ME TO TRY THIS

COCOA AND I'M

GLAD I DID!

The <u>Chocolate</u> Cocoa

1 lb. Tin

29¢

Neilsun's cocoa

St. M. J. H WOR MANNER

	ORN SYRL		
		y -	1
4:00	VN BR/	ND	1
	SYRUP		0
The CANADA	a product of STARCH COMPAN	NB3	1

		17:34	17.0	feet
Low		11:16	4.9	feet
		23:25	7.9	feet
	Sunday,	March	28	
High		5:29	19.1	feet
		18:50	16.1	feet
Low		12:20	5.2	feet
	Monday,	March	29	
High		6:45	18.3	feet
		20:20	16.2	feet
Low		0:30	8.9	feet
		13:35	5.7	feet

RECRUITS NEEDED

If you are between 18 and 50 years of age and reasonably physically fit, it is your duty to be trained as a fighting man to defend your community in case of emergency. If you are not already enlisted do so at once at the Armory, Sixth Avenue



CONCERT

For the Benefit of the

Canadian Red Cross

Sponsored by the-CANADIAN UKRAINIAN ASSOCIATION FEDERATION OF RUSSIAN CANADIANS and assisted by the VARDEN SINGERS





SHOES

"GALIVANT"

IN BROWN AND BLACK BROGUES, GILLIES, TIES AND LOAFERETTES. Welted Soles and Genuine Calf Leathers. Perfect Fitting Lasts in Fittings AA to C Width.

FAMILY SHOE STORE LTD. "The Home of Good Shoes"

Priced \$5.85 and \$5.50

 Have you tried it yet? You will find Neilson's Cocoa so delicious to drink that you will always serve it. For cakes, fillings, icings—desserts and sauces it is just a pleasure to use Neilson's. And it is full of nutrition. You enjoy Neilson's Jersey Milk Chocolate — try Neilson's Chocolate Cocoa. You will like it just as much.

NEILSON'S DELICIOUS COCOA BEVERAGE For each cup required, mix dry: 1 tsp. cocoa, 1 tsp. sugar. Stir into a smooth paste with a little cold milk. Fill cup with hot milk, stirring constantly.

